
 

 

ALISAL COMMUNITY VIBRANCY PLAN REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

ADDENDUM #1 

MAY 16, 2016 

 
1. The RFP references multiple groups participating in the process. So that we can provide 

you with a responsive scope and budget, could you please describe the role, 

responsibilities, types of participants, and level in involvement (e.g. approximate number 

of meetings) envisioned for each of the following groups listed in Task D: 

a. Working Group(s)  

b. Advisory Committee(s)  

c. Community Stakeholders  

d. Technical Advisory Committee 

 

The City envisions an engagement hierarchy in which there is a Steering Committee that 

guides the planning process and Plan content.  The Steering Committee will be comprised of 

representatives of community and technical stakeholders.  The City will work with 

community stakeholders to establish the Steering Committee.  The Steering Committee will 

establish Working/Advisory Groups (3-7) that will be tasked with providing detailed input 

and feedback on specific aspects of the Plan.  There may or may not be a need for a separate 

Technical Advisory Committee because technical professionals and representatives from 

other public agencies may be incorporated into the Working Groups or would as individuals 

serve in an advisory capacity to the Steering Committee.   

The Consultant will report to the City, who is responsible for management of its contract.  

In regards to number of meetings, staff anticipates that the Consultant would be responsible 

for content preparation and facilitation of the following meetings.  The City would provide 

logistical support. 

 Steering Committee (8 meetings) 

 Community Workshops (8 meetings) 

2. Has the City established a budget, or estimated budget range for this project?  The City 

anticipates the appropriation of $400,000 towards plan preparation. 

3. What is the City’s anticipated schedule (duration) for completion of this project?  The City 

anticipates the preparation of the Alisal Vibrancy Plan will be a 24 -month process.  

4. Do you anticipate that the CEQA RFP could potentially be issued by this time next year? 

It is envisioned that the CEQA compliance for the Vibrancy Plan will be incorporated 

into the General Plan Update which the City plans to initiate by end of the year. 



 

 

5. Will there be some discussion of potential future Choice Neighborhood sites during the 

planning process? Yes.  

6. How will the Housing Authority be involved in the planning process? It is anticipated 

that the Housing Authority will be a key community and technical stakeholder and 

will be involved throughout the planning process. 

7. Does the city want to have a traffic consultant to study and model impacts from proposed 

street changes (assuming these studies could feed into CEQA analysis)? No.  Traffic 

impact analysis will be conducted under future CEQA analysis. 

8. Does the city see a need for an Economic Development sub-consultant separate from the 

one identified in the RFP? No.   

9. How detailed of a traffic circulation analysis and parking study do you expect the 

consultant to provide in Task C mobility analysis? The memo should include a 

comprehensive summary of existing policies, programs, and planned improvements 

as well as a traffic circulation analysis, including review of recent and pending 

development projects, to identify additional improvements for neighborhood traffic 

calming, bike and pedestrian enhancements, parking management strategies, and 

neighborhood livability.   

10. Is it correct to assume that the plan will include recommended land use changes but not 

implement those changes through GP and zoning amendments?  That is correct.  It is 

envisioned that the Plan’s land use and zoning amendments will be evaluated and 

incorporated into the General Plan Update and associated CEQA compliance review 

which the City plans to initiate by end of the year. 

11. Can the City estimate what percent of the budget should be allocated to each of the tasks 

(A through H plus expenses)? The City defers to the Consultant to recommend priority 

tasks and associated budget allocation. 

12. Would you like the proposal to include any community workshops for the public 

engagement? Yes.  The approved Community Engagement Strategy should include 

general community workshops and other creative forms of public engagement. 

13. Will the city be fully responsible for assembling the working group, advisory committee 

and stakeholder groups? Yes. The City will identify and assemble any working groups, 



 

 

advisory committees, technical committees, and or stakeholder groups called out in 

the approved Community Engagement Strategy.  

14. What is the difference between the working group and advisory committee? Staff is using 

these terms interchangeably. Nomenclature can be refined as part of the Community 

Engagement Strategy. Will the working group be managing the consultant team? No. The 

consultant team will be managed by City with guidance on Plan content from the 

Steering Committee.   

15. What types of community engagement will the CBOs be responsible for? Which CBOs is 

the city planning to hire?  The City will work with Building Healthy Communities and 

their partners to identify the CBO’s that will assist with community outreach.  In the 

past CBO’s role has included engaging and providing capacity building for residents 

to come and participate in community meetings and workshops and to engage 

stakeholders through conducting small group gatherings.  

16. Does the city have wireless headsets that can be used for simultaneous Spanish/English 

interpretation at meetings? The City has 20 non-wireless headsets that can be used for 

interpretation at community meetings.   It should be noted that there may be meetings 

that are conducted 100% in Spanish with interpretation to English based on the 

language of those in attendance. 

17. Should the proposal assume that the city or the consultant is responsible for printing 

outreach and other related project materials? The City will be responsible for printing 

outreach and other related project materials.  It is expected that the Consultant will 

prepare outreach and other related project materials in both English and Spanish for 

the City to reproduce. 

18. Does the city want the project deliverables to be created in MS word (for easy editing after 

the project ends) or in Adobe InDesign (for more graphic flexibility)?  The City is open 

to deliverables being created in either MS Word or Adobe InDesign. 

19. Does the City expect an existing conditions report to consolidate previous analysis and to 

include supplementary analysis on topics not already covered? If so would this project be 

externally facing or more of a working document for the team and integrated into the Draft 

Plan?  Using the 2015 Alisal Homeownership and Neighborhood Revitalization 

Strategy as a foundation, the Consultant will prepare a Community Profile providing 

existing demographic and physical conditions to be integrated into Plan.  In addition, 

staff will provide the Consultant with relevant policies and plans for the Consultant 

to work with the City to prepare a presentation quality matrix to be used by the 



 

 

steering committee, working groups/advisory committees and community 

stakeholders to better understand the existing policy framework, and to serve as a 

basis for recommendations in the Vibrancy Plan.  

20. Does the City want an interactive project website with a discussion board or more to post 

project info, meetings, and documents?  Yes. The city desires a project website that 

serves both as a repository for project information and document and a discussion 

board. 

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Addendum #1 to the Alisal Community Vibrancy Plan RFP. 
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